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©1 Cajonts Tirst post office was opemed June &, 1373 in the lodby
of the smzll five roem hotel of Amazizh Lord ¥mex - with fimczich
Knox serving as El Cajon's first postaaster,

This 1little overnight rooming house end corral which was =l
Cajon's first business building was built by Mr, Xnox 1in 1876 on =
10 sere field located at what is now the southuwest corner of Main St,
and Yagnolia Ave. in FlL Cajon, It was built to zccomodate the
arivers of the wsgon teams which carried the gold ore and supslies
betyeen Ehe - Jolian mines and Ssn Diego. The teanmsters had been
tovernight? cawmping necr this spot waich they referred to as
The Corners.

In 1377, greater Fl Cajon Valley which hec been opened for settle-
ment in 1588-63 had z totzl population of I8 funmilies comprising
3) ingivicuals, This area ineluded the rpresent El Cajon, part of

Sarntee, Lakesice and as far east as Flinn Sprirngs,
F ¥

¥r, Knox served as postmaster for ten years (until Pec, 15, 1888},
Turing that entire time the mail had to be brought from Sun [lego
hy horse,. 7ith the completion of the San Diego, Cuyzmuca & Zastern
Rullway through El Cajon Valley in 1883, the mail was carried by
train from Szan-Diego to the El Cajon Helzhts station (near Marshal
and Palm ive,) From the raillroad station, it wes delivered o the
£l C.jon Fost Of7ice by horse and buggy. By that time Amazlzh Enox
w#as no longer the postmaster , but he continued to ozerzte his hotel
and Livery service. The April 3, 1893 Edition of The El Czjon Vallsy
Yeus cays, "A.L. Xnox hastbeen avarded the contract for carrying
the ms3) between Fl Cajon Heights and the Village of El Cajon. He
gets zoout $130.00 per anmum for the job, ;
In sxmell towns, 1t was guite customary in those early days for the
post office to move with the postrmuster since the raceipts gere sz313
and the postmaster seldom accepted the aprointment unless he hsd a
place where ha could conduct the businesz and thereby pay the rent,
such assit wes, to hieself,

This scemed to be the case in El Cajon , and for many years El
Cajon's Post office moved up cnd down and zeross iHazin Strest -
fream hotel to grocsery store, to drug store, back to grocery sicre,
zzain to drug store, to the general merchendise store, etc., and
fin:1ly into sepzrate post office fusrters. A chronoclogical llsting
of F1 Cajon'!s postmasters and the dates of their aprolntments sppears
at the close of this srticle,
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In the very ecrly deys, moving the post office waps juite a simple
maneuver. lir, J.H. Dodson, who became postaaster In 1535, szid that
when he noved the post office from s grocery store to a drug store,
1t took two trips with a wheelbarrow to transfer the whole thing,

FProm 1578 to 1914 the post office was & 4 th Class post office,
From 1314 to 1337 it was & rd Class, znd from 1337 to 1945 it was
2 nd Class, In 1945 1t becanms a 1 gt Class post office,

5

Also, it was in 13845 that the post office moved froa Litts last
Hain Street location to the northeast corner of Magnolia and Dougleas
Ave, Then, 1ln 1352 the El Cajon Post Cifice nmoved across the streest
to =0 5, iagnolis vhere it remained until May 1368 Tvhen it roved
to 4568 M, MHagnolia Ave,

This nonth on Hovember 13, 1371, under the guidance znd leadershirc
of Ir, Lercy Cteuart, EL Caijon Postmaster since Nov, 1966, it is
noving into its new 48,525 sq, ft, post office building at |
4Gl V. Lexington Ave, (the southwest corper of Lex ton and Van
Houten ive,) — - Just obout tuo blocks west =nd tso blocks south
of where it begon in 1878 in the lobby off the tiny five room Xneox
lotel -~ and uhere it willcontinue to scrve someshct the same zrea
as that from which those feow widely scattered early ranchers of 1578
¢oma by horse to pick up their mail in the Village of EI Cajon.

Toe, that originzl little five rcom hotel h“*‘hiﬁg mhlch hcoused

Zl Cojonfs- f*r it post oiTice is pow stand at 180 E, Lexinzton Ave.—
.Just three blocks east of the new post office. % A as moved to this
spot in 1944 by Y, S.H, YMathews who chosa to preserve it ard where

it has since served as the Hathews home, On May 7, 1887 a2 bronze,
plague designating 1t 33 a2 historice landmark was rlhued there by

the Illz ¥. Knox Parlor #3220, Hatlive Panghters of The Golden ¥est,

The-first =mail ¢ ellvery service was c.lled the Star Route which
begzn in about 1228, ¥r, De¥itt £linton Bye tock the rDStnl exammination
apnd passed and was the first m=il cearrier on this route here, He served
for possibly two ysers, but cult because it dian't psy enough, He had
to furnish his oun team and wageon and pay for thnelir keep. The routs
“as 28 miles long, He sicrted ocut toward Eantea &3 he left the EL
Cajon Post Office ~ thepr went Eaut om Perzer Trive - Bast overitihs
hill toverd Li Cresta Grade — then on to the “iLLF"ala area, Decause
or a gm; rnent postel ruling, he hod to stay § mile away from the
Bos ia Post Ofrice uhen he wes delivering in the Rostonia area.
The Eczt riz Post Office and Bostoniz Store had heen established on

-

tha Bostonilanch in the zummer of 1824,

. F.D, service bhgan in EI Cajon =bout 1913, HRoy Clark and Caryroll
mith wvere the firs @0 R, F.D, mail caorriers here, A ;hatanrA,h
token Ln 1315 shous C.rrcl Saith, the H.F.D, postmun , with his hors
znd bu ; s hanaing livile Eugene Vacher tne me 11 in front of th= “;c;er

ranch ct what is now the interssction Of Puerie Drive und X¥onte Vista
Rd. Auzcng the pleces of dellvered mell was tae dally newspaper, At
that tize z2ll newspaper deliveries har sere made by mail,

It was at Christmas time in 1240 that the ELl Cajon Post Offige
regeives sn elockrie CHLL-:__'.I.:J‘; machline,
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There ¥as no elty nail delivery in El Cajon until 19&3. At that
time Postmaster Jackson C., Roether was zble to establish threse routes
to cover the ecity, Bostoniz, znd seversl otaer areas in the vieinity.
Houte 1 covered Bastonia and the north side of iain St, HRoute 2 covered
the bosiness area and seversl side streets. Route 3 covered most of the
area south of Main St. from Pierce St. on the west to 5. Second St.
on the east,

Population growth beczme more rapid in the years to follow and new
routes and more employes had to be added, By 1966 El Cajon had 55 mail
delivery areas, Only three of these were fooct routes. The others were
all motorized. At thatitime there were 68,000 to 70,000 people in the
60 sq, mile El Cajon mailing area,

In 1857-58, two patract postal statlons were added, A contract
station in latcher Hills was added in 1957 a nd cne in Suncrest-—
La Cresta in 1958,

In 13258, the Bostonia Post Office which hzad been established in

1894 was discontinued and it became z Branch of the EL Cajon Post Office,

It is interesting to note that in 13518 the charge for a post office
box at the El Czjlon Pcst Cffice was 20 cents per Gusrter year; In 1971,
the post office rent is 3%2.70 per gquarter.

In 1914 the contract Wihh the U.5. Government for the El Cajon

Post Office was as fDllOﬁS.

"For rent — per anmum -~ 3180.00 :
For light and fuel - per annum - 524,00 - pand with the agreement that
the rents will not be increased for tha term of 4 years beginning
Jan, 1, 1914.0

For our new 1971 El Cajon Post 0fflce, the lease agreement is for
3116,870.00 rent each year for a 20 year period with additional options,

in old record shows that in 1917, based on gross recelipts for the
year 1916, the EL Cajon postmaster's salary was fixed at the sum of
$1100,0c per annum, Before the year 1340 the 'salaries of postmasters
in El Cajon were never more than about $3.00 per day. Then in JUly 1540
the salary for the El Cajon postmaster was set at $2400.,0¢ per year.

The number of pnstql enployeeshas constantly grown, In 1840 there
was the postmaster and 5 euulayaasjln 1943 there were 9 euployees. )
In 1952 there were 20 - 25 postal workers. In 1560 Emulojaasnumhereu lﬂa.
In 1366 there were 144 postal workers, andtin 12€7 there were 173,
In 1968 there were 177 employees.

add

This month, November 1571, there are zZ0l employees serving in our
El Cajon Postal System — Servirg E1 Cajdn with a city po*ulnticn af
about 54,000 and a large rural arezs surrounding it - Serving for cur
United Stztes Postal System which has so faithifully and efficiently
served us dovm through the years with the chzllenging motto - Mieitner
rain, nor snow, nor heat, nor gloom of night shzll stay these ccouriers
from the swift coapletion of their aprointed roungs.™

May we, the recipients of this dedicated and efficient service ,
salute all of you of the United Stztes Postal Systeml

God bless you 2ll ! and God bless Americal
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BOSTONIA POST OFFICE

List of Postmasters znd Dates of Auvvointments

Fomepi Domail, s s s o S R A June 15, 1894,
David G, Cordon ——————m—aeee- e Sept. 23, 1888,
Charles 0, Graves ———————————————— e Jan. 12, 1903,
Nellie 0. Bishop (POstmistress) S . June 24, 1904.

Unefficizl records indicate that Raymond W, Hofflund purchased
the Bostonia Store in 1904, and was appointed postmaster on
: Jan. 11, 1205,

Mr. & Mrs, W, Murray YWright came to Bostonia in 1913 and
purchased the Bostonia Store.

W, ¥urray Wright aprointed postmaster -———————— Jan, 23, 1314,

Murray VWright operated the post office as a 4 £h class post Office
until July 1, 1944 at which time it wss made a 3 rd elass post office

Mr, Wright retired as postmaster on Dec. 81, 1350,
¥rs, Minta R, Goodwin aprointed postmistress —— Dee, 31, 1950,
Hrs .,Ells Curran appreointed postmistrsss ————————— fov, 30, 1951,

J. George Ponchak appointed acting postmaster on March 31, 1555, and
officially appointed postmaster by Pres, Eisenhower on Mary; 17,1355.

On July 17, 1954 the Bostoniz Post 0ffice moved out of the Bostonia
Store into sepasrate guarters across the street on the south side

of Broadway.

ice was officially discontinue

On August 1, 1958 the Bostonia Post 0ffi
Post Office.

and became a btranch of the El Cajon

On April 23, 1260 the Bostonia Station of the El Cajon Post Office
moved from its-Broadwzy location to its newly erected building at™
1062 N, Seceond Streszt.

)

Fxcerpts From Ferly FEl Cajon Valley lewspapers Reveal The Followineo:

Valley News - May 1z, 1834 - "j petition has been circulated to establis

g post office at the Boston Rznch to be called New Boston

June 30, 1834 - "Joserh Donald has received his appointmen
as postmaster. The new office is called Bostonia,”

July 28, 1834 - "Bostonia Store and Post Office will be
open and rezady for business about August 1.7

Aug, 4, 1824 - NThere are now four post-offices in the
valley - El1 Ccjon, Santee, Rosionis, and Lakeside,Y



